

From: Robert Sparr

To: Jose Trevino

Date: May 24, 2012

Subject: FCC file number 0343-EX-ST-2012

---

Message:

The application has been amended to shift our frequencies out of operation out of the FAA bands of operation and to the ISM/amateur band from 902 - 928 MHz. This shift will reduce our ERP and EIRP by 3 dB due to the lower power amplifier performance. The antenna profile attachment has also been amended to be consistent with the revised application.

The emission designators have been added to reflect our two types of emission: unmodulated carrier and linear FM chirp, both continuous wave (CW).

The previous correspondence from the FCC also requested a phone number to contact someone in case of radiofrequency interference. The phone number at the operator's station is 650-856-1485. This station is on-site at the antenna and will be staffed whenever we are transmitting or preparing to transmit.